

**NEA Data Bank  
Le Seine St-Germain  
12, boulevard des Iles  
92130 Issy-les-Moulineaux  
FRANCE**

Email: [exfor@nea.fr](mailto:exfor@nea.fr)  
or [cinda@nea.fr](mailto:cinda@nea.fr)

Tel: +33 (0) 1 45 24 10 84  
Fax: +33 (0) 1 45 24 11 28

**MEMO CP-N/44**

**DATE:** 22 March 2006  
**TO:** See distribution list below  
**FROM:** H. Henriksson  
**SUBJECT:** Inclusion in dictionary 236 and correction of dic 6

A new code is suggested for dictionary 236:

TER/BIN, FY/RAT, T - Ternary/binary fission triton yield ratio

Also proposed is a correction to Dictionary 6 from:

|                                          |              |   |     |
|------------------------------------------|--------------|---|-----|
| IAEA-TECDOC I.A.E.A. Technical Documents | 3ZZZIAE30000 | 6 | 682 |
| previously coded as                      |              |   |     |
| IAEA-                                    | 30000        | 6 | 683 |

To:

|                                           |              |   |     |
|-------------------------------------------|--------------|---|-----|
| IAEA-TECDOC- I.A.E.A. Technical Documents | 3ZZZIAE30000 | 6 | 682 |
| previously coded as                       |              |   |     |
| IAEA-                                     | 30000        | 6 | 683 |

Maybe this is just a format problem of the dictionary file, as the code (IAEA-TECDOC-) is 12 characters instead of the 11 spaces available in the TRANS version of the dictionary files. The problem might be in the checking codes for EXFOR (e.g. CHEX).

Best regards,  
Hans Henriksson

**Distribution:**

s.takacs@atomki.hu  
tarkanyi@atomki.hu  
chiba@earth.sgu.ac.jp  
kato@nucl.sci.hokudai.ac.jp  
ohbayasi@meme.hokudai.ac.jp  
ohnishi@nucl.sci.hokudai.ac.jp  
ohtsuka@nucl.sci.hokudai.ac.jp  
hongwei@iris.ciae.ac.cn  
gezg@iris.ciae.ac.cn  
yxzhuang@iris.ciae.ac.cn  
chukreev@polyn.kiae.su  
blokhin@ippe.obninsk.ru

feliks@polyn.kiae.su  
samaev@obninsk.ru  
manokhin@ippe.obninsk.ru  
mmarina@ippe.obninsk.ru  
taova@expd.vniief.ru  
varlamov@depni.sinp.msu.ru  
ogritzay@kinr.kiev.ua  
kaltchenko@kinr.kiev.ua  
oblozinsky@bnl.gov  
drochman@bnl.gov  
S.Dunaeva@iaea.org  
a.l.nichols@iaea.org

[schwerer@iaeand.iaea.or.at](mailto:schwerer@iaeand.iaea.or.at)  
[v.zerkin@iaea.org](mailto:v.zerkin@iaea.org)

[henriksson@nea.fr](mailto:henriksson@nea.fr)  
[claes.nordborg@oecd.org](mailto:claes.nordborg@oecd.org)